

BERMONDSEY COMMUNITY COUNCIL -- DRAFT --

MINUTES of the Bermondsey Community Council held on Thursday 9 June 2011 at 7.00 pm at St James Church, Thurland Road, Bermondsey, London, SE16 4AA

PRESENT: Councillor Linda Manchester (Chair)

Councillor Graham Neale (Vice-Chair)

Councillor Denise Capstick Councillor Eliza Mann Councillor Nick Stanton

OFFICER Forid Ahmed, Neighbourhood Co-ordinator

SUPPORT: Gill Kelly, Community Council Development Officer

Beverley Olamijulo, Constitutional Officer

1. INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME

The chair welcomed councillors, members of the public and officers to the meeting.

2. APOLOGIES

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Anood Al-Samerai, Mark Gettleson, Paul Kyriacou and Michael Bukola.

3. DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS

There were none.

4. ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT

There were none.

£500

- Neckinger TRA, Estate Fun Day £500
- Parents and Carers Together (PACT), Family Fun Day £500
- Setchell TRA, Fish & Chip Supper and Dance £500
- Southwark Playhouse, "Stronger Together" schools drama project £380
- St Crispins TRA, Day Trip to Broadstairs £500
- The Little Theatre of Dolls /Philippa Hora, The Garden of Eden Puppetry project – £1000

TOTAL: £8060.00

2. Members agreed that the remaining £7200 would be launched at the September Bermondsey Community Council meeting. This would be to encourage other organisation and community groups to apply for Christmas and winter activities.

10. PATERSON PARK, BERMONDSEY 1ST STAGE CPZ STUDY

Paul Gellard from Southwark Council, environment department was present report on the results of the Paterson Park first stage CPZ consultation.

This report details the findings of a study on the possibility of introducing parking controls in the Paterson Park, Bermondsey area. It provides the evidence base for the associated key decision report which sets out recommendations for the Cabinet Member for Transport, Environment and Recycling.

The aim of the consultation was to evaluate parking in the uncontrolled streets in South Bermondsey this was funded through Section 106 commitments. The consultation methods and boundary was agreed at this community council on the 9 November 2010. On the 23 and 24 March 2011, 4,812 consultation leaflets were hand delivered to the area. Street notices were also fixed on existing street furniture to inform residents and local businesses that a consultation was taking place. The consultation closed on the 3 May however the Council accepted some late questionnaires after the consultation ended. In addition two petitions were received stating they were against controlled parking.

A total of 715 questionnaires were returned this gave an overall response rate of 15%. The headline question in the consultation was: Do you want controlled parking zone to be introduced in your street?

Those that responded: 102 voted yes, 580 voted no and 33 undecided. Therefore there was a clear majority against controlled parking. Based on the results from the consultation the Council has come up with four recommendations these are as follows:

- 1. Not to proceed to a second stage of the CPZ consultation.
- To remove a section of controlled parking bays in Lynton Road by the junction of Balaclava Road, these bays are often empty so they are to be removed to relieve parking pressure on Balaclava Road.
- 3. Intend to install waiting restrictions on junctions in the area so officers would go out and determine where they are needed.
- 4. Intend to remove all unnecessary street furniture through out the consultation area and refresh any worn and faded road markings, e.g. disabled bays etc.

The officer stated that the full report and results are available to view online.

General questions during this segment, reference was made about Tesco Express, Southwark Park Road where new bays are situated and if there was any supervision for large lorries parked on double yellow lines causing chaos on Southwark Park Road with traffic going back and forth.

The officer agreed to raise it with colleagues in the enforcement team. Paul mentioned he had seen on occasions a mobile vehicle with CCTV parked in the area. The chair mentioned that she also had seen the vehicle and felt that this was not a conducive way of enforcement and resources could be spent elsewhere.

RESOLVED:

- 1. That Bermondsey Community Council noted the results of the Paterson Park first stage CPZ consultation and agreed to the officer's recommendations listed above.
- 2. That Bermondsey Community Council noted the findings of a study on the possibility of introducing parking controls in the Paterson Park, Bermondsey area and the evidence base for the associated key decision report which sets out recommendations for the Cabinet Member for Transport, Environment and Recycling.

11. A NEW SCHOOL FOR THE NORTH OF THE BOROUGH

(To include text for this presentation)

12. TRANSPORT SUB-GROUP

(To include text for this presentation)

13. REMOVAL OF TWO MATURE PLANE TREES FROM ROTHERHITHE NEW ROAD

The item was withdrawn.